Hilltown Township Supervisors' Meeting

June 271 1977

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Feryl Spanninger. The treasurer's report was read by Mrs. Gutekunst and approved by Vincent Pischl and seconded by Ed Wentz. The bills as presented were approved for payment by Vince Pischl and seconded by Ed Wentz. The minutes of the previous minutes were reviewed and approved by Vince Pischl and seconded by Ed Wentz.

Mr. Spanninger asked Mr. Heidrich to contact the DER on having tests made on the water at the three homes now using water supplied by Horn's well as well as having the homes of nearby neighbors checked as perhaps the change in usage may have affected the water in these homes. Mr. Wilson has been in contact with Dennis Coynes of DER as to what is being done to correct the pollution that occurs from the drainage from the fill at the quarry. He is preparing a petition to present if this is needed.

Mrs. Wurz respresenting Accu-Sort Systems, Inc. presented her final plans (site development) for signing. She questioned again the need for the second inlet- Jim Leister is to be contacted on this.

Titus Moyer, tax collector, asked the supervisors if they wished to give senior citizens with income less than \$3200 a year, relief from the per capita tax as the school board has voted to do. Mr. Wilson will check on the legality of this.

Mr. Heidrich questioned whether or not resolution 75-3 should have the wording changed as the names of the zoning districts have been changed under the new recently adopt ed zoning ordinance. Mrs. Gutekunst was told to rewrite resolution accordingly.

Mr. Titus also presented a letter asking for an office in the township building for the purpose of collecting taxes. Mr. Wilson will check on the legality of this also.

The letter of credit from Union National Bank was received along with the escrow agreements and subdivision ordinance agreements for Accu-Sort Systems. These were signed.

Mrs. Gutekunst read a letter from George Spotts giwingsthe prices for the printing of the new zoning ordinance. Prices given were \$590.00 for 200 copies and \$735.00 for 300 copies. It was also suggested that we get a price on the printing of just maps. Mrs. Gutekunst will follow through on this matter.

A letter was received from Steven Stein, Program
Director Community Development Program asking for recommnendations
or thoughts on persons who would be interested in serving on a
the Bucks County Community Development Citizens Committee. Mr.
Spanninger asked that everyone give this some thought until the
next meeting.

Mr. Wilson wrote a letter to Mr. Leroy Haberle about the fill he is allowing to be brought onto his property. Copy of this letter was sent to DER as part of Mr. Haberle's property is in flood plain area.

Mr. Spanninger recommended the appointment of Mr. James Binsberger to a five-year term on the Hilltown Township Planning Commission- term expiring December 31, 1981. This appointment was unanimously approved by the Board of Supervisors.

Mr. Lee Thomas, P.E. Director of the Bureau of Environmental Health presented a very enlightening discussion on the pros and cons of elevated sand mounds and arobic sewerage systems along with Mr. Wm. Kee of Richard Cowan and Associates.

Meeting adjourned.

Dorothy Gutekunst Secretary